



TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: Doug Burton, Director
Division of Engineering

DATE: November 5, 2025

SUBJECT: Town Branch Park Access Improvements Project
Contract 63-2023
Purchase Order No. LF00200091
Change Order No.8 - Final

Request: Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 8 with Marrillia Design and Construction Inc., in the amount of \$341,948.32 for The Town Branch Park Access Improvements Project.

Purpose of Request: The LFUCG Division of Engineering needs this action to make final quantity adjustments to the contract, and to cover several additional work items requested by LFUCG to improve the final work product, as enumerated in the Change Order "Justification for Change". Additional items include: Coat new barrier walls and the Jefferson Street bridge abutment to improve overall aesthetics; address chronic drainage problems on W High Street; add additional handrail adjacent to the Central Bank loading dock; and other minor aesthetic improvements.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: \$341,948.32

The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted? Yes. The funds are budgeted in the following account:

Fund	Dept ID	Sec	Acct	Project
1105	303202	3251	91715	TB_PARK2_2023

File Number: 1055-25

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Albright

